
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dr. Kent Willis 
Senior Vice President for Enrollment and Student Engagement 
Interim Dean of Students 

FROM: Matthew (Wil) Stafford 
Student Body President 
On behalf of the SGA Election Commission 

DATE: March 3, 2026 

SUBJECT: Certification of Student Referendum Results - Athletic Fee 

On behalf of the Student Government Association Election Commission, I am writing to 
formally certify the results of the Student Referendum held at Stephen F. Austin State University 
on March 2 and 3, 2026, regarding the proposed athletic fee. 

The referendum was conducted in accordance with SGA election procedures and university 
policy. After the voting period concluded at 5:00 p.m. on March 3, 2026, the Election 
Commission convened to tabulate and verify all ballots cast. 

The results are as follows: 

• Total ballots cast: 2615 
• Votes in favor of the proposed athletic fee: 1774. (68%) 
• Votes opposed: 841 (32%) 
• Abstentions/invalid ballots: 0 

Based on these results, the student body has [a proved/ ejected] the proposed athletic fee. 

We appreciate your support throughout this process and are available to provide any further 
information you may require. Please let us know if there are any additional steps the SGA should 
take to comple e the certification or to fa ilitate further university action. , 

Cc: Dr. Neal Weaver, University President 
Dr. Lacy Folsom, Associate Dean of Students, Student Involvement 


